00863

MEMORANDUM Prong, 3343011Fex 334222

Office of the City Attorney
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
. SECOND READING
FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney September 9, 2002

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE NO.: 0-01-11;
EMERGENCY ACCESS ORDINANCE

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville creating a new Article III,
under Chapter 10, of the Gainesville Code of Ordinances to require
emergency access for emergency vehicles and personnel to new
and existing gated communities, certain business occupancies and
other locations where vehicle gates and restricted access used for
security obstruct emergency access; providing definitions,
providing time for compliance; providing directions to the codifier,
providing a severability clause; providing a repealing clause; and
providing an immediate effective date.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Commission adopt the
proposed ordinance.

At its meeting on January 22, 2001, the City Commission has authorized the City
Attorney to prepare and the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance, as recommended
by Gainesville Fire Department, creating a new Article III, under Chapter 10, requiring
emergency access to designated properties outside of normal operating hours and entry into
gated communities.

The requested ordinance requires the access devices in new and existing gated
communities, commercial access gates, and other locations where vehicle gates are used for

security but which also obstruct emergercy acce7 /7
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5 - O.



